From: Edward Greenwood _

Sent: 05 April 2019 11:30
To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool

<A585WindyHarbourtoSkippool@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme — (TR0O10035)

Fleetwood Renewable Energy Enterprise 2007 - Our Reference : 20021754

Dear Sir

Further to our telephone conversation yesterday | confirm that Mr Jeff Draper will make an Oral
Representation at the Open Floor Hearing on the afternoon of Tuesday 9 April 2019 at Wyre

Civic Centre.

Our concerns are:-

The Scheme is of questionable value because for most commuters congestion will move nearer to
Fleetwood and be of increase duration.

The Remit for the Scheme does include improving the A585 beyond Skippool

At peak periods the Scheme will transform the present queues from Norcross Junction to Shard Road
Junction into longer queues from Victoria Road Junction to Skippool

Blackpool has good road access and there is a proposal Government support to address the deprivation. In
Fleetwood all the Wards are deprived areas and it needs better road access and Government support to
address the deprivation and flood prevention.

Instead of building the bypass the money saved could be used to contribute a more cost effective wide
ranging road improvements.

Yours sincerely

Edward Greenwood
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